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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ~

/v //i
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (J# QQ\U C;
RE: DOCKET NO. 991109-EI - INVESTIGATION INTO 1998 EARNINGS

IN THE FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION OF FLORIDA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMPANY.

2 (F- PAA

Attached 1is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DETERMINING AMOUNT AND DISPOSITION OF 1998 EXCESS EARNINGS FOR
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY-FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION, to be

issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order
18]

GAJ/sa

Attachment

cc: Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Revell,

D. draper, Mailhot, Slemkewicz, C. Romig)
Division of Electric and Gas (Breman)
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES CQU -
RE: DOCKET NO. 991109-EI - INVESTIGATION INTO 1998 EARNINGS

IN THE FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION OF FLORIDA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMPANY.

2256 -C9

Attached is a Consummating Order to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Numper of pages in order - 2)
GAJ

Attachment

cc: Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis

Division of Electric and Gas
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